

Kizzy Plumb



Contact Information

Mobile: +44 7549275463
Email: kizzy.plumb@btinternet.com
Instagram: kizzyplumb_costumes
Website: <https://kizzy-plumb.wixsite.com/website-1>

Address: Langford, Biggleswade,
Bedfordshire, UK, SG18 9NE

Full driving licence
Car owner

References

Di Humphreys
Head of Costume, BBC Eastenders
Tel: +44 7971288934

Mrs Natasha Dodsworth
Head of Costume Production &
Tutor, Rose Bruford College
Tel: +44 725232220

Skills

Experience with period and contemporary costumes, establishing & maintaining continuity, styling outfits for TV, theatre dressing, pattern drafting & adaptation, corsetry & foundation wear, basic millinery & wigs, stretch wear, design interpretation, fabric breaking down & dying, surface decoration, pattern matching, fitting etiquette, garment care, budgeting. Along with the use of domestic and industrial sewing machines, irons and overlockers. Happy to work both independently and as part of a team.

Industry Experience

Principal Standby- December 2022-
BBC Eastenders- BBC Studio Works

Costume Trainee- Apple TV Criminal Records- Designer Rebecca Duncan-
September-December 2022

Costume Trainee- CBBC Dodger Specials -Designer Jaqueline Mills -
July-August 2022

Principal Standby- BBC Eastenders- BBC Studio Works- May - July 2022

Costume Assistant- BBC Eastenders- BBC Studio Works— February- May 2022

SA Dresser- BBC Eastenders- BBC Studio Works- September 2021- February 2022

Laundry Assistant/Ironer- BBC Eastenders- BBC Studio Works- July- September
2021

University Experience

Costume Supervisor- Parliament Square- Unicorn Theatre 2021

Costume Maker/Assistant- *Stoning Mary and Seven Jewish Children*-
Rose Bruford 2020

Costume Maker- *The Rose Tattoo*- 2020 (unperformed due to Covid 19)

Costume Maker/Assistant- *Spring Awakening*- Stratford Circus 2020

Additional work related experience

Royal Academy of Dramatic Arts- 2018- *Wardrobe and Makeup Short Course*

Pinewood Studios- August 2017- *Set Dressing and Props Short Course*

Pinewood Studios- August 2017- *Starting Costume Design Short Course*

Pinewood Studios- August 2016- *SFX Makeup Short Course*

Etonbury Academy- June 2016 - Voluntary work assisting backstage with the summer production (DBS checked)

Additional Skills

Photoshop and Adobe creative cloud

Experience writing risk assessments

Health & safety in the work place, including Covid 19 prevention procedures

Part-Time Work History

Asda- Ambient Colleague - 2017 - 2021

Clifton Indian Cuisine- Waitress-2016-2017

Falcon Gymnastics - Assistant Gymnastic Coach- 2013-2016

Education

Rose Bruford College- Costume Production BA Hons 2.1 - 2018 to 2021

Samuel Whitbread Academy- 2016-2018